

109 North Scott Street *Topping House*

This saltbox house was built as a store in the 1850's by David Sturgis. He was the first merchant north of the river and later on of the first in St. Johns. This building was originally located at 206 West Main Street until moved to its present location around 1913. Dr. George W. Topping bought the building in 1856 and used it as his residence until 1911. At that point he used it as his office and drug store. It was purchased by the Coin family in 1956 who restored it minus the glass storefront.

Designated DeWitt Historical site.



1978



1980's



2020

203 North Scott Street *Dills-Cutler-Ward House*

This house was built by Jerome and Estella Dills around 1905 as a retirement home. Later it was owned by Marc and Maud Cutler and then six generations of the Ward family. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



Unknown date



Unknown date

203 North Scott Street (continued)



Unknown date



1978



2020

114 South Scott Street *Hill-Brandt House site*

The house that was on this site was built in 1846 by Courtland Hill while he was briefly a merchant here. Frederick R. Read lived here in the 1850's followed by J. E. Williams up through the 1880's. It is now part of Fuerstenau Early Childhood Center.



2020

300 South Scott Street *Marshall-Ward House*

Portions of this house are thought to have been built by Christopher Liffingwell, an attorney, in the early 1850's. The house was then purchased by Horace Marshall, an early blacksmith and remained in the Marshall family for many years. Later it was purchased by the Ward family. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



2020

102 Webb Road

Dewitt Hotel-Klaver House

Milo H. Turner built this building about 1839 as a hotel for George T. Clark in New Albany. Later George T. Clark used it as his home. Later it was the home of the Moon family followed by the Klaver family. It was also a horse changing station for the stagecoach. It has recently been enlarged.

Designated DeWitt Historical site.



2020

110 Webb Road

New Albany Store

This was the New Albany general store built in the early 1840's for George T. Clark. It was later converted into a private residence. The building was razed in 2021. *Designated DeWitt Historical site.*



2020



2020

704 Webb Road*Del Rose House*

This stone house with exposed walkout basement was built between 1936 and 1938 by C. Brenner for A. D. "Del" Rose. Rose was a co-owner of Rosevale Meat Packing Co. of DeWitt. It is constructed with poured concrete walls faced with boulders collected by his employees. His adjoining cattle ranch is now Prairie Creek Golf Course.



2020



2020

109 North Wilson Street *VanFleet-Hodges House*

Knight, Dey, and Earl VanFleet built this Craftsman style bungalow for their sister Regina, a retired school teacher, about 1910.



unknown date



unknown date

109 North Wilson Street (continued)



1978



2020